From: Nathan Entingh

To: Samuel Wharton; Darin Reedy; Richard Schroff; Albert Weinnig; Kyle Moore; Faira Jimenez; Benjamin Long
Cc: Michael Kiley; Paul Lower; Bryan Houser

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Rhodesian Aryan Strikeforce Combat 18

Date: Friday, July 02, 2021 11:27:30 AM

External Email Alert!
This email originated from a source outside of the City's network. Use caution before clicking on links or opening
attachments.
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From: Wharton, Samuel DeVos (NH) (FBI) <SDWHARTON @fbi.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 8:40:33 AM

To: Darin Reedy <dreedy@ci.olympia.wa.us>; Entingh, Nathan H. (SE) (FBI) <nhentingh@fbi.gov>;
Schroff, Richard C. (SE) (FBI) <rcschroff@fbi.gov>; Albert Weinnig <aweinnig@ci.olympia.wa.us>;
Moore, Kyle D. (CyD) (FBI) <kdmoore@fbi.gov>

Cc: Kiley, Michael James Jr. (SE) (FBI) <mjkiley@fbi.gov>; Paul Lower <plower@ci.olympia.wa.us>;
Bryan Houser <bhouser@ci.olympia.wa.us>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Rhodesian Aryan Strikeforce Combat 18
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From: Moore, Kyle D. (CyD) (FBI) <kdmoore@fbi.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 7:15:29 AM

To: Darin Reedy <dreedy@ci.olympia.wa.us>; Entingh, Nathan H. (SE) (FBI) <nhentingh@fbi.gov>;
Schroff, Richard C. (SE) (FBI) <rcschroff@fbi.gov>; Albert Weinnig <aweinnig@ci.olympia.wa.us>
Cc: Kiley, Michael James Jr. (SE) (FBI) <mjkiley@fbi.gov>; Wharton, Samuel DeVos (NH) (FBI)
<SDWHARTON @fbi.gov>; Paul Lower <plower@ci.olympia.wa.us>; Bryan Houser
<bhouser@ci.olympia.wa.us>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Rhodesian Aryan Strikeforce Combat 18
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ARSI Thanks again,

Kyle

From: Albert Weinnig <aweinnig@ci.olympia.wa.us>

Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 10:07:01 AM

To: Darin Reedy <dreedy@ci.olympia.wa.us>; Moore, Kyle D. (CyD) (FBI) <kdmoore @fbi.gov>;
Entingh, Nathan H. (SE) (FBI) <nhentingh@fbi.gov>; Schroff, Richard C. (SE) (FBI) <rcschroff@fbi.gov>
Cc: Kiley, Michael James Jr. (SE) (FBI) <mjkiley@fbi.gov>; Wharton, Samuel DeVos (NH) (FBI)
<SDWHARTON @fbi.gov>; Paul Lower <plower@ci.olympia.wa.us>; Bryan Houser



<bhouser@ci.olympia.wa.us>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Rhodesian Aryan Strikeforce Combat 18

Kyle,
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Respectfully,

Sgt. Al Weinnig

Olympia Police Department

601 4™ Ave E Olympia, Wa 98501
aweinnig@ci.olympia.wa.us
Work#: 360-753-3757

Cell#: 360-239-3898

From: Darin Reedy <dreedy@ci.olympia.wa.us>

Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 6:44 AM

To: Kyle Moore <kdmoore@fbi.gov>; Nathan Entingh <nhentingh@fbi.gov>; Richard Schroff
<rcschroff@fbi.gov>; Albert Weinnig <aweinnig@ci.olympia.wa.us>



mailto:aweinnig@ci.olympia.wa.us

Cc: Michael Kiley <mjkiley@fbi.gov>; Samuel Wharton <SDWHARTON@fbi.gov>; Paul Lower
<plower@ci.olympia.wa.us>; Bryan Houser <bhouser@ci.olympia.wa.us>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Rhodesian Aryan Strikeforce Combat 18

Morning Kyle-
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Darin Reedy

Darin Reedy

Analyst

Olympia PD — Detective Division
dreedy(@ci.olympia.wa.us

Desk: (360) 753-8415

Cell: (360) 239-~1204

From: Kyle Moore <kdmoore@fbi.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 6:22 AM

To: Nathan Entingh <nhentingh@fbi.gov>

Cc: Michael Kiley <mjkiley@fbi.gov>; Samuel Wharton <SDWHARTON@fbi.gov>; Darin Reedy
<dreedy@cij.olympia.wa.us>

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

20 PD Ganglntel

20 PD Ganglntel

From: Entingh, Nathan H. (SE) (FBI) <nhentingh@fbi.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 9:12:14 AM

To: Moore, Kyle D. (CyD) (FBI) <kdmoore@fbi.gov>

Cc: Kiley, Michael James Jr. (SE) (FBI) <mjkiley@fbi.gov>; Wharton, Samuel DeVos (NH) (FBI)
<SDWHARTON@fbi.gov>; Darin Reedy <dreedy@ci.olympia.wa.us>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Rhodesian Aryan Strikeforce Combat 18

Hey Kyle,
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From: Moore, Kyle D. (CyD) (FBI) <kdmoore@fbi.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021, 4:26 AM

To: Entingh, Nathan H. (SE) (FBI)

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Rhodesian Aryan Strikeforce Combat 18

Hi 20 PD Gangintel ? 20 PD Gangintel
20 PD Ganglntel . 20 PD Ganglntel
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Kyle

From: Patrick Turner <pturner169@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021, 4:59 PM

To: Moore, Kyle D. (CyD) (FBI)

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Rhodesian Aryan Strikeforce Combat 18

FUCKING NIGGERS SPICS GOOKS KIKES ANTIFA WOKES HA HA HA 1]

A federal judge REFUSED to dismiss charges against two members of a white supremacist
organization who argued that the government "manufactured" the charges against them... An
escalation of violence was the reason the UNDERCOVER investigation ended April 11, 2017, with the
filing of charges, Moore said.
https://www.pennlive.com/news/2019/03/judge_upholds_aryan_strikeforc.html

Why is Combat18.org taken down? That's profiling, racist and illegal!

2018+ Seattle FBI Investigations against myself: Hatchet Boots Rocko -- Detained March 26th 2019 in
Ref: U.S. v. LOUGH | No. 4:17-CR-00139

City of Olympia Police Department

(2. OPD 2018-07652 [theft on 12/02/2018 at club]

(3. OPD 2019-01776 [false statements/investigation reported by club/ gangs]
(4. OPD 2019-01461 [false assumptions/investigations same club / gangsters]
(5. OPD 2019-02093 [Threats and Assault by clubbers / gangsters]
https://openpolice.org/complaint/read-901

6. FTC complaint Ref No 130602883

7. CJC Complaint No. 10376

8. EEOC Inquiry# 551-2020-01896

9. LNI #142245

o~ o~ — —


mailto:kdmoore@fbi.gov
mailto:pturner169@gmail.com
https://www.pennlive.com/news/2019/03/judge_upholds_aryan_strikeforc.html
https://openpolice.org/complaint/read-901?fbclid=IwAR0tECPFz_WeKiQuNTQGtTaFiiY79ORvgs6v4WP2oEpKJonzL31EQMIzrPI

(10. Re: WA State Human Rights Commission 34ED-0650-19-0
Turner, Patrick v. Continuum Global Solutions - Conduent
Re: Cease and Desist - The Kullman Firm retained by Continuum Global Solutions LLC vs. Patrick

Turner

Forced to make new Facebook because ya'll keep getting me hacked / banned: [Linkedin has done
that also and Discord shut down my server without warning, etc.]
https://www.facebook.com/mrpatrickturner


https://www.facebook.com/mrpatrickturner
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Police — Annual Gang Intelligence File -
Specific Intelligence/Investigative
Information. RCW 42.56.240(1) exempts
from public disclosure specific intelligence
information and specific investigative
records compiled IYl law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
1 20 PD Ganglntel effeiitjvel law enfforcement. The _ 13
nondisclosure of these records is essential
to effective law enforcement and its ability
to utilize existing resources, networks, or
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Information. RCW 42.56.240(1) exempts
from public disclosure specific intelligence
information and specific investigative
records compiled ﬁ law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
5 20 PD Gang]ntel effe(éc'ivei law enfforcement. The _ 11
nondisclosure of these records is essential
to effective law enforcement and its ability
to utilize existing resources, networks, or
structures for assessing and addressing
the problems associated with criminal
street gangs. The requested documents fall
within this description, are exempt from
disclosure, and have been withheld.

Police — Annual Gang Intelligence File -
Specific Intelligence/Investigative
Information. RCW 42.56.240(1) exempts
from public disclosure specific intelligence
information and specific investigative
records compiled by law enforcement, the
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
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effective law enforcement and its ability to
utilize existing resources, networks, or
structures for assessing and addressing the
problems associated with criminal street
gangs. The requested documents fall within
this description, are exempt from disclosure,
and have been withheld.




